7 HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY
SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CHAD CHROISTER, SHERIFF
October 3, 2024

SUBJECT: Request for Proposals 2024-026, Mental Health Pod Renovation JIC

MESSAGE: Please note and acknowledge the following changes or additions to be included in
the referenced section(s) of 2024-026.

1. Including “MES Design Narrative - Addendum #2” received form the architect in

response to the RFI we received on September 27, 2024. The full RFI text can be
found below.

“In both buildings, according to the architectural drawings, partition walls will be
added in the open area and a deputy station will be built. Electrical drawings do not
show power for those walls. Please clarify.”

Please complete the acknowledgement of this notice on the next page of this document
and include it in your proposal response.

Sincerely,

Willfam V. Spinelli, CPA
Chief Financial Officer

WVS/ref

Enclosure
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.)‘ HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY

CHAD CHRONISTER, SHERIFF
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF AMENDMENT

We do hereby acknowledge the information and/or changes described in
Amendment #2 to Request for Proposals 2024-026, Mental Health Pod Renovation JIC

PLEASE PRINT: Company Name:

By:

Title:

Date:

Signature:

(Signed Acknowledgment must be included with your Submission)

P.0.BOX 3371 « TAMPA, FLORIDA 33601 - PHONE 813-247-8000 - TEAMHCSO.COM




MES

October 1, 2024

Emily Breheny

The Lunz Group

58 Lake Morton Drive

Lakeland, FL 33801

Phone: (863) 682-1882

RE: HCSO Mental Health Clinic, MES Project # 2024514

Subject: JIC & JID Addendum #2 dated 10-04-2024

Emily Breheny,

Listed below is the design narrative for additions per Addendum #2 concerning the
aforementioned project:

ELECTRICAL SCOPE:

1. Remove existing receptacle outlets on half partition walls in open bed area to
source. Maintain existing breakers made spare for new circuits.

2. Provide (1) duplex outlet per bed.

3. Provide an (6) homeruns for the bed area utilizing existing breakers made spare
from demolition.

4. Provide (1) homerun for new Deputy Station.

5. Provide (3) duplex receptacles, (2) data outlets, and (1) TV outlet for new
Deputy Station.

6. Provide (1) duplex receptacle and (1) data outlet for new Deputy desk.

Sincerely,

Jason Brown
Senior Electrical Designer

550 North Reo Street - Suite 203 - Tampa, FL 33609
813.289.4700 - www.MESGrouplinc.com



